



NIRB 12MN001: Notice of Parties Comments on TMAC Response Regarding the NLCA 12.10.2(b) Exception

2 messages

Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Thu, Oct 15, 2015 at 3:32 PM

To: Distribution List <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com, sharleen.hamm@tmacresources.com, Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Dave Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca, Geoffrey Clark <geoff@qiniq.com>, Luigi Torretti <ltorretti@qiniq.com>, jroesch@qiniq.com

Dear Parties;

As you are aware, on October 2, 2015 the NIRB requested that interested parties provide comments on TMAC Resources Inc.'s response to comments received on their NLCA 12.10.2(b) Exception.

On or before October 14, 2015 the NIRB received response to comments from the following parties:

- Kitikmeot Inuit Association (KIA)
- Government of Nunavut (GN)
- Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada (AANDC)

All parties comments to TMAC's response are saved on the NIRB's public registry and are accessible at the following link:

<http://ftp.nirb.ca/02-REVIEWS/ACTIVE%20REVIEWS/12MN001-HBML%20PHASE%202%20HOPE%20BAY%20BELT/2-REVIEW/15-12.10.2%20EXCEPTIONS/03-COMMENTS/>

Should you have any questions or require clarification, please contact Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor, at (867) 983-4619 or via email at kgillard@nirb.ca

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: [867-983-4600](tel:867-983-4600)

Toll Free: [1-866-233-3033](tel:1-866-233-3033)

Fax: [867-983-2594](tel:867-983-2594)

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [<mailto:info@nirb.ca>]

Sent: October-02-15 11:27 AM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com; sharleen.hamm@tmacresources.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Dave Hohnstein; sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca; Geoffrey Clark; Luigi Torretti; jroesch@qiniq.com

Subject: NIRB 12MN001: Corrected Email Re Opportunity for Parties to Review Response to Comments Submitted by TMAC Regarding the NLCA 12.10.2(b) Exception

Dear parties:

It has come to our attention that due to an administrative error, the sentence highlighted below should have read;

On July 20, 2015 the NIRB provided TMAC with an opportunity to address comments received. On August 21, 2015 TMAC submitted their response to comments from parties and further noted that it would be providing a response on September 15, 2015 to address the socio-economic comments. As part of the GN's comment submission, the GN requested an opportunity to provide comment on materials once provided by TMAC.

On September 16, 2015 the NIRB received the final responses to comments submission from TMAC and parties were notified of the completed submission on September 17, 2015.

The NIRB would like to provide parties with an opportunity to review TMAC's responses to comment submissions prior to proceeding with the next step in the NIRB's exception process.

The NIRB respectfully requests that **parties forward** their response to the NIRB at info@nirb.ca or via fax at [\(867\) 983-2594](tel:867-983-2594) on or before **October 14, 2015**.

If you have any questions regarding the NIRB's Review of TMAC's Phase 2 Hope Bay Belt project proposal or the NIRB's exception process, please contact Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor, at [\(867\) 983-4619](tel:867-983-4619) or kgillard@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: [867-983-4600](tel:867-983-4600)
Toll Free: [1-866-233-3033](tel:1-866-233-3033)
Fax: [867-983-2594](tel:867-983-2594)
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [<mailto:info@nirb.ca>]
Sent: October-01-15 10:07 AM
To: 'Distribution List'
Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com; sharleen.hamm@tmacresources.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Dave Hohnstein; sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca; Geoffrey Clark; Luigi Torretti; jroesch@qiniq.com
Subject: NIRB 12MN001: Opportunity for Parties to Review Response to Comments Submitted by TMAC Regarding the NLCA 12.10.2(b) Exception

Dear parties:

On July 20, 2015 the NIRB provided TMAC with an opportunity to address comments received. On August 21, 2015 TMAC submitted their response to comments from parties and further noted that it would be providing a response on September 15, 2015 to address the socio-economic comments. As part of the GN's comment submission, the GN requested an opportunity to provide comment on materials once provided by TMAC.

On September 16, 2015 the NIRB received the final responses to comments submission from TMAC and parties were notified of the completed submission on September 17, 2015.

The NIRB would like to provide parties with an opportunity to review TMAC's responses to comment submissions prior to proceeding with the next step in the NIRB's exception process.

The NIRB respectfully requests that TMAC forward its response to the NIRB at info@nirb.ca or via fax at [\(867\) 983-2594](tel:867-983-2594) on or before **October 14, 2015**.

If you have any questions regarding the NIRB's Review of TMAC's Phase 2 Hope Bay Belt project proposal or the NIRB's exception process, please contact Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor, at [\(867\) 983-4619](tel:867-983-4619) or kgillard@nirb.ca.

